Crimson Galeria Limited Partnership
166 Harvard Street
Brookline, MA 02446
tel 617-232-1776

August 4, 2022

Swaathi Joseph

Cambridge Community Development
344 Broadway

Cambridge, MA 02139

Re: Planning Board Meeting Extension for Case No. PB-390

Dear Ms. Joseph:

I am writing on behalf of Crimson Galeria Limited Partnership to request an extension for
Case No. PB-390 (57 JFK Street, Cambridge 02138), which was scheduled to be heard at the
Planning Board Meeting on August 9, 2022, to August 30, 2022. As discussed, we would like to
have our case heard by the full Planning Board.

Thank you very much for your assistance. Let us know if anything further is needed on
this matter.

Sinc/ rely yours, . J

RajPhanda .
Cifmson Galeria LP
President




